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Questions/Responses No. 3 to the 

Request for Proposals (RFP) K16-0013-29 

Oracle Business Intelligence Application Development Services Resources 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

          The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and are 

answered and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and interpretations 

contained in the following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary 

unless the RFP is expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these 

questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any 

statement or interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question. 

 

 

 

75. Question: What are the systems managed for the MD Courts?  Is there a Data 

Center where privileged access needs to be requested? 

 

Response: The Data Center is located at 2661 Riva Road, Annapolis MD 

21401.  

 

Yes –privileged access will need to be given. 

 

76. Question: When establishing initial and incremental load plans, will we source the 

Production PeopleSoft environment or will MD Courts manage a clone to 

production data? 

 

Response: AOC/JIS can provide a copy of the database. 

 

77. Question: How many reports on a dashboard? 

 

Response: To be determined in Phase I. 

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS 

MARYLAND JUDICIAL CENTER  

580 TAYLOR AVENUE 

ANNAPOLIS, MARYLAND 21401 

Pamela Harris 

State Court Administrator

410-260-1295 

 



78. Question: Are report requirements known?  Will they be based of OLTP Standard 

report designs, or will they require any data transformation, etc.?  

 

Response: It is expected that there will be a mapping from the production 

database to the data warehouse.  

 

79.  Question: What is the size/volume of the PeopleSoft data source?  

 

Response: Current production database for finance is about 260GB. 

 

80. Question: What is the anticipated incremental frequency of data updates (daily, 

weekly)? 

 

Response: Daily. 

 

81. Question: Does MD Courts have a system development lifecycle (SDLC that we 

will have to conform to? 

 

Response: SDLC on the Maryland DOIT site. 

 

82. Question: If a company is registered to do business in Maryland, will a SBA 

minority owned small business certification be equal to a MBE certification? 

 

Response: No.  

 

83. Question: Does lack of MBE certification disqualify you from bidding?  

 

Response: No.  A prime that is not a MBE, must subcontract in accordance 

with RFP section 1.23 or submit a waiver.  Failure to do either one will result 

in a disqualification.    

 

84. Question: Are attachments A, E, G, H, I and K to be submitted with the proposal? 

If so, where?  

 

Response: See RFP section 3.4.5.6 for a list of the required attachments.  

Required attachments must be placed at the end of the Technical Proposal. 

 

85. Question: How many analytics do you want to implement?  

 

Response: To be determine in Phase I. 

 

86. Question: What are the analytics you purchased and want to implement?  

 

Response: Oracle Financial Analytics Fusion Edition & Oracle Procurement 

and Spend Analytics Fusion Edition 

 

87. Question: What PeopleSoft modules do you want to configure with the analytics? 

 

Response: Order-to-Cash, GL, AR, Purchasing, e-procurement, Grants. 



 

88. Question: What are the exact number of data sources for the OBIE 

reports/dashboards?  

 

Response: To be determined during phase I. 

 

89. Question: Please explain if AOC wants to integrate any data stored in custom 

tables. 

 

Response: Yes. Data from custom tables could be used to populate the 

Dashboards. 

  

90. Question: Please explain the level of customization in their PeopleSoft application 

– simple, medium or complex. 

 

Response: The level of customization could be classified as medium. No core 

tables or processes have been customized.  

 

91. Question: Can we assume a portion of the 10 custom reports are part of each of 

these dashboards? 

 

Response: Yes. 

 

 

 

Issued by: Khrystine Bunche 

Procurement Officer 

September 18, 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 


